

Message

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) [Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-05 4:29:38 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
CC: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26
Attachments: 2017-05-05- LTEP Deck - Enhancing Commitment to Conservation v5.1.pptx

Hi Anthy,

Attached is the conservation deck for Monday's Minister's briefing.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 10:54 AM
To: 'Anthy Lovachis'
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26

Hi Anthy,

I'm hoping to have a revised schedule for you later today or Monday. I can tell you the plan for next week though. For Monday's briefing with the Minister we'll be discussing conservation, and on Wednesday's briefing we'll be discussing climate change.

I've attached the climate change deck, which is the same deck that was circulated for the last minister's briefing that was cancelled. We're just finalizing the conservation deck, and I'll pass that along later today.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Anthy Lovachis [<mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca>]
Sent: May-05-17 10:39 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26

Hi Hillary,

Is an updated schedule available? Also hoping you can share materials for next week's briefings with the Minister.

Thank you,
Anthy

Anthy Lovachis | 416-969-4935

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) [<mailto:Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>]
Sent: April 26, 2017 9:19 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26

Hi Anthy,

You probably saw the meeting cancellation come through, but just wanted to confirm for you that the Minister's briefing on LTEP at 12:30 for today has been cancelled. I'll pass along a revised briefing schedule once I have one ready.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: April-25-17 1:36 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis <Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca> (Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); 'Jordan Penic'; David Barrett (david.barrett@ieso.ca)
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26

Hi Anthy,

We're just going to be discussing the decks I shared below at tomorrow's meeting. The other deck we were working on will now be discussed next week.

You'll also have noticed a couple cancellations come through next week: one for a briefing with the MO on May 2, and another for a briefing with the Minister on May 4.

We're still finalizing what the agenda items will be for many of the upcoming briefings. In the interim, I'm sharing the attached briefing schedule so you at least have all the dates in one spot.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: April-25-17 9:15 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis <Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca> (Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; David Barrett (david.barrett@ieso.ca)
Subject: LTEP Minister's Briefing April 26

Hi Anthy,

Attached are two of the decks for tomorrow's Minister's briefing. I'll hopefully have the other deck to share shortly.

Thanks,
Hillary

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.